Mikalie Frei

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent; Friday, September 2, 2016 12:12 PM

To: Mikalie Frei

Subject: FW: Board Consideration: OSU Extension request for Providence Community Benefit
FYlI ™~

Caura Tschabold, mea

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
fschabol@co.yamhili.or.us

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>; Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Tom Eversole <eversolet@co.yamhill.or.us>; Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhiil.or.us>; Lucy Flores Mendez
<mendezl@co.yamhill.or.us>; Terry Malay <malayt@co.yambhill.or.us>; Christina Malae <malaec@co.yamhill.or.us>;
Lindsey Manfrin <marfrini@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: Board Consideration: OSU Extension request for Providence Community Benefit

Hi Mary and Laura,

| would like to request the Board’s permission to apply for a grant in partnership with the Oregon State University’s
{OSU) Extension office in Yamhill County. The grant opportunity Is from Providence Newberg Medical Center Community
Benefit. Providence’s Yamhill Service Area Advisory Council is seeking community pariners to aid in improving the health
of the community in the areas identified in the Community Health Needs Assessment.

The focus area addressed in our funding request of up to $50,000 is a reduction of childhood and adolescent obesity in
Yamhill County. While this funding was not included in our Health and Human Services 2016-2017 Adopted budget, we
have sufficient expense authority. These awards are generally for one year with possible extension if funds aren’t fully
expensed. '

0OsU Extension in Yamhill County currently has a part-time employee, Jennifer Bunn who teaches nutrition education
{Healthy Kids) for the SNAP-Ed program. If awarded, we will subcontract funds to increase Ms. Bunn’s time in order to
include the exercise/physical activity component of the program. Our request will also include funding to support our
coilaboration through our Public Health Division with OSU Extension in conducting a comprehensive program evaluation.
The evaluation will be used for program design, improvement and to formulate recommendations for possible program
expansion.

If our grant request is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval of the amount awarded,
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Lucy/Keri: Please place this item on next week’s Board Agenda: “Authorize Silas Halloran-Steiner on behalf of Yambhill
County Health and Human Services to apply for a grant from Providence Newberg Medical Center Community Benefit in
partnership with the Oregon State University Extension Office in Yamhill County.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: {503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promaote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitied to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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